
     

 

 

Responses to Questions on Bid for Concrete Repair Work on Central Scranton 

Expressway 

 

Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope.  Properly label the outside of the sealed 

envelope with the Contractor Name and Project Name.     

 

Is Traffic Control Required as Part of the Contract? 

Yes. The Contractor will be responsible for implementing Traffic Control procedures 

consistent with PennDOT Pub. 213.  The Contractor will need to submit the intended 

Pennsylvania Typical Application (PATA) Figures to Lackawanna County for approval 

prior to construction.   

 

Are there restrictions on when work may be conducted? 

There are no daytime work restrictions and no expectation of night work for this project 

 

Who is responsible for performing Traffic Control notifications to relevant stake-

holder? 

The Contractor will be responsible for performing Traffic Control notifications to 

relevant stake-holders.  Lackawanna County will provide a notification list to the 

successful bidder.    

 

Will a staging area be provided? 

A staging area will be provided by Lackawanna County adjacent to the project site.  

 

Are prevailing wages required for this project? 

Prevailing wage rates are not required for this project. 

 

 

 


